Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:56 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; 'assignments’

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015510 /CD || OI-SKS3632B (WHITE) TP-FBN8701K || Est:
$0.00 || One Garage Pte Ltd

Attachments: Ol GIA SKS3632B.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct PRS for the TP vehicle number: FBN8701K

Workshop One Garage Pte Ltd

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#03-14/33 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contact Person | Mr. Lai Zhenghao (9118 8490)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: izhar@chiaarul.com <izhar@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 9:47 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Annika’ <annika@chiaarul.com>; 'Lai ZhengHao' <lai@fltpt.com>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 31/05/2022 || C10015510 | | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN 8701K AND SKS 3632B ALONG
HOUGANG AVENUE 3 ON 27 MAY 2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email dated 1 June 2022.



Our client is agreeable to nominate LKK as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Kindly proceed as per necessary.

Regards,

Izhar

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the named addressee.
It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately
and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: izhar@chiaarul.com <izhar@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 5:07 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Annika <annika@chiaarul.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN 8701K AND SKS 3632B ALONG HOUGANG AVENUE 3 ON 27 MAY 2022

Dear Sirs,

1. We act for LAl ZHENGHAO, the owner of motor vehicle no. FBN 8701K which was involved in
the aforesaid accident.

2. We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims,
Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 (“the NIMA
Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SKS
3632B for damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured driver’s negligence.

3. Please let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client’s motor vehicle at:
Workshop One Garage Pte Ltd
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#03-14/33 Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Contact Person | Mr. Lai Zhenghao (9118 8490)

4. Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive your response
within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday, Sunday or public holiday), our
client will instruct the workshop to commence appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor
vehicle without further reference to you.

S. Please advise the appointed surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the completion of
each inspection.



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



